



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CITY HALL, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139 • (617) 498-9017

OFFICE OF
THE CITY CLERK

October 14, 1982

Gary Nigryhossian
2 Holworthy Terrace
Cambridge, MA

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that your petition requesting a driveway at the premises numbered 6 Aberdeen Avenue has been denied due to the fact that said petition has been disapproved by both the Traffic and Parking Department and the Building Department.

If you have any further questions or comments pursuant to this matter, we suggest that you contact the departments concerned. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Paul E. Healy, City Clerk.

PEH/mh

*

251

ABERDEEN



APPROVAL OR DISAPPROVAL OF CURB CUTS

PETITIONER _____

ADDRESS OF CURB CUT REQUEST _____

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Cruz Kennedy
(Signature)

☒

APPROVED

☐ DISAPPROVED

TRAFFIC AND PARKING DEPARTMENT

George Lee
(Signature)

☒

APPROVED

☒

DISAPPROVED

HISTORICAL COMMISSION

AKS
(Signature)

☒

APPROVED

☐ DISAPPROVED

BUILDING

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

(Signature)

☐ APPROVED

R. Morgan

DISAPPROVED

Number + size of curb cuts

NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

(Signature)

☐ APPROVED

☐ DISAPPROVED

RECEIVED
APR 6 2 01 PM '82

CAMBRIDGE
HISTORICAL
COMMISSION



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Paul Healy, City Clerk

Date April 6, 1982

From *G. Teso*
George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject

I have reviewed the request for a driveway at 6 Aberdeen Avenue and recommend that it NOT be granted. Presently a service station is located at this location and most of the Mt. Auburn Street frontage (50'+) and the corner from Aberdeen Avenue to Mt. Auburn Street (40'+) is driveway.

It is my opinion that to add an additional driveway at this location would create a hazardous situation. In addition it would be in violation of the Cambridge Zoning Ordinance Section 6.435(c).

LMP:rd

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

APR 22 3 41 PM '02

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

CITY CLERK



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Paul Healy, City Clerk

Date April 6, 1982

From *H. Teso*
George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject

I have reviewed the request for a driveway at 6 Aberdeen Avenue and recommend that it NOT be granted. Presently a service station is located at this location and most of the Mt. Auburn Street frontage (50'+) and the corner from Aberdeen Avenue to Mt. Auburn Street (40'+) is driveway.

It is my opinion that to add an additional driveway at this location would create a hazardous situation. In addition it would be in violation of the Cambridge Zoning Ordinance Section 6.435(c).

LMP:rd

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

Cambridge,

4/2

19

82

To the Honorable, ~~the City Council~~ of the
City of Cambridge, CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

The undersigned respectfully pray that a driveway for commercial use may be constructed and agrees to deposit with the City Treasurer the sum of seventy five (\$75.00) dollars, subject to the following conditions, to wit: In case the amount so deposited is in excess of the cost of the driveway, the difference shall be refunded by the City Treasurer, but in case the cost of the driveway exceeds that deposit, said deposit shall be applied as a credit to the bill and the balance shall be paid to the City Treasurer within thirty days from the receipt of the bill.

Location of proposed driveway Abendow St Street

Owner or Owners Name

GARY NICHOLSON & ASSY

Address

2 Holworthy Ter
Cambridge mass

Telephone Number

492 5624

PETITION

H-130

of Gary Nigryhossian

for Driveway at premises

No. 6 Aberdeen Avenue

19.

Location of driveway approved by

.....
Traffic Director

*Petitioner notified of denial due to
Bldg. Dept. & Traffic Dept. disapproval
10/14/82 Engineering notified 10/15/82*

In City Council,

19. *mlh*

Referred to the Committee on Roads and
Bridges

Attest:

City Clerk